
From:Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>
To:Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>

Subject:RE: PRR - ROIs April- July 2024
Date:Mon, 28 Oct 2024 14:55:29 +0000 (10/28/2024 10:55:29 AM)

The IAs for that timeframe are attached.

-----Original Message-----
From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 12:20 PM
To: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: PRR - ROIs April- July 2024

WARNING This email originated outside of the Volusia Sheriff's 
Office. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, 
or responding to this email.

Andrew:

Hope all is well with you - especially given Hurricane Milton.

Please accept this as a public record request for any VSO ROIs 
summaries completed in the months of April, May, June and July of 
2024.

As always - please use our below email address as our point of 
contact.

Regards,
VolusiaExposed.Com

editor@volusiaexposed.com

PDF document attachment (IA 23-016 OIS_Rel.pdf)     (JULY)

PDF document attachment (IA 24-002 Cason_Rel.pdf)  (JULY)

PDF document attachment (IA 24-003 Mitchell_Redacted.pdf) (JULY)

PDF document attachment (IA 24-007 Knight_Rel.pdf) (MAY)

NO ROIs / IAs were reported completed in April or June 2024.
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